General Questions

1.    There are conflicting dates – the email sent to the STOC II list indicates questions must be submitted no later than 15 August; however, the Sources Sought Notice has 13 August as the submittal date. What are the actual dates?

Answer:  The Sources Sought Notice (SSN) due date is 13 August 2013.

2.    Is there an estimated release date for the RFP?

Answer:  The estimated release date for the RFP has not been determined.  The RC-12X IMI requirement is at the market research phase.

3.    Will there be an industry day held in conjunction with the RFP?

Answer:  Currently, an industry day is not anticipated.

4.    Is this a funded program?

Answer:  Funding is anticipated to be received in the near future.
 
SCORM Questions

5.    What is meant by “operate on the networked personnel computers”? 

Answer:  The IMI should run on existing PCs on the Ft. Huachuca classroom network.

6.    Is there a Learning Management System that the IMI will be deployed on?

Answer:  No.

7.    If yes, which edition of SCORM 2004 is required?

Answer:  N/A; See Question #6

8.    If no, which edition of SCORM 2004 should be used? 

Answer:  The 4th Edition is preferred.

 
IMI Questions

9.    What type of graphics/animations are preferred – 2D or 3D? 

Answer:  3D.

10.  Should the IMI be Section 508 compliant? 

Answer:  508 Compliance is not anticipated to be a requirement.

11.  Are there any computer restrictions, such as web browser, plug-ins, or minimum system requirements? 

Answer:  If a browser is required, it should be at least IE9.

12.  For the distributable IMI version, is there a preferred method for distribution?

Answer:  DVD.

IMI Maintenance

13.  Does the Post Deployment Software Support (PDSS) include basic maintenance, content/graphics updates, or a combination of the two? Basic maintenance entailing fixing bugs, computer system changes, etc. 

Answer:  A combination of both.


